APPROVALS

YEAR(S):




NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MNERALS AND NATURAL RESOUR ‘ES DEPARTMENT

d

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 s. Pacheco
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

October 25, 1995

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. Z-756-962-496

Mr. D.C. Ince

Mobil Pipe Line Company
P.O. Box 670

Seminole, Texas 79360

RE: BUCKEYE PIPELINE SPILL
Dear Mr. Ince:

The New Mexico 0il Conservation Division (OCD) has completed a
review of Mobil Pipeline Line Company's (Mobkil) September 30, 1995
"SPILL REPORTED: 3-9-95, SE4/SEC 26/T17S/R35E, LEA COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO". This document contains Mobil's report on remediation of
soils involving a pipeline spill in Buckeye, New Mexico '

The above referenced remediation report is approved.

Please be advised that OCD approval does not relieve Mobil of
liability if remaining contaminants pose a future threat to surface
water, ground water, human health or the environment. In addition,
OCD approval does not relieve Mobil of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state or local laws and/or
regulations.

If you have any questions, please call me at (505) 827-7154.

Sincerely,

i) -

‘ wWilliam C. Olson
Hydrogeologist
Environmental Bureau

¥Xc: Jerry Sexton, OCD Hobbs District Manager
Wayne Price, OCD Hobbs Office
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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY - P. 0. BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM B87505-6429 - (505) 827-5950
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION - P, O. BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM B7505-6429 - (505) 827-5925
ENERCY CONSERVATION AND MANAGEMENT DIVISION - P. O. BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM 87505-6429 - (505) 827-5900
FORESTRY AND RESOURCES CONSERVATION DIVISION - P, O. BOX 1948 - SANTA FE, NM 87504-1948 - (505) 827-5830
MINING AND MINERALS PIVISION - P.O. BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM B7505-6429 - (505) 827-5970
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION - P.O. BOX 6429 - SANTA FE, NM 87505-6429 - (505) 827-7131
PARK AND RECREATION DIVISION - P. 0. BOX 1147 - SANTA FE, NM 87504-1147 - (505) 827-7465



